
 
 

 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
Board Meeting of the: 

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District 
170 Russell Ave. Suite C 

Susanville, CA 96130 
5302574127 ext. 100 

 Attachments available 2/21/22 at www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us  
 
Date:  Thursday, February 24th, 2022  
Location: HELD REMOTELY Via ZOOM 

 
This Virtual Meeting is held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom on March 17, 2020 that directs 
Californians to follow public health directives including canceling large gatherings. The Executive Order also allows local 
legislative bodies to hold meetings via conference calls while still satisfying state transparency requirements. Executive Order 
N-33-20, prohibits people from leaving their homes or places of residence except to access necessary supplies and services 
or to engage in specified critical infrastructure employment.  
 
Note: Pursuant to the Brown Act, Section 54953(b)(2). Section (b) (2) requires that all votes taken during a teleconference 
meeting shall be by roll call. Any agenda item may be discussed in a different order, if necessary. The Board may take action 
whether items are listed as action, information or discussion. The meeting is being held solely by remote means and will be 
made accessible to members of the public seeking to attend and address the Board solely through the phone number set forth 
below. 
 

 
Join us on Zoom with information below: 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83006895083?pwd=V01PNUlFMDlFaUVEeUVNc1RpQkRPZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 830 0689 5083 
Passcode: 018089 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,83006895083#,,,,*018089# US (San Jose) 
+13462487799,,83006895083#,,,,*018089# US (Houston) 
 

Time: 3:30 PM 
AGENDA 

 

NOTE: THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAY ADVISE ACTION ON ANY OF 
THE AGENDA ITEMS SHOWN BELOW. 

 
NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING AUXILIARY 
AIDS OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE AT THE 
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED ABOVE AT LEAST A DAY BEFORE THE MEETING. 
 
 
 

 

 

http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us/
http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us/


I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT
Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting, any member of the public is permitted to 
make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question regarding matters related to the District. 
Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter.

IV. CONSENT ITEMS

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes: 1/27/2022, 2/18/2022
B. Treasurer’s Report
C. Correspondence
D. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2022-2, regarding AB 361 for the continuation of online board 

meetings. (attachment)

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 

V. REPORTS

A. District Manager Report – Stuemky

B. NRCS Agency Report – Stephens

C. SWAT - Hanson

D. WAC Report – Langston

E. Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report – Tippin

F. Fire Safe Council Report – Johnson

G. IRWMP Report – Claypool

H. Unagendized reports by board members

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 

VI. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD

A. Consideration and approval of submitting letters of support for LFSC’s Dixie West and Dixie Beckworth
Restoration projects efforts, stating that HLVRCD will continue to provide CEQA lead agency services.
(attachments)

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 



 
B. Consideration & approval to organize an ad hoc committee for developing the Post-Fire Disaster 

Recovery - Assistance to Affected Landowners & Communities in Lassen County CA (Lassen Co. Post-
Fire Recovery) project and identify potential partners to collaborate with on project development and 
implementation.  

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 2 -  Stay Relevant to the Conservation Needs of the Community 
 

 
C. Consideration & approval to create an RCD/NRCS partnership committee or liaison and identify a board 

member to be assigned the responsibility 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 

D. Consideration and approval to return the responsibility of Local Working Group leadership to NRCS until 
RCD capacity improves. 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 

E. Consideration and approval to apply for the NACD 2022 TA grant. 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 3 – Capture conservation opportunities, as appropriate. 
 
 
 
VII.   ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION– WATERMASTER 
 
 

A. Consideration and Approval to pay BBK February 2022 Invoice #926418 ($21.00) (attachment). 
 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1.4 – Watermaster services are professionally provided. 
 
 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting will be March. 24th, 2022, at 3:30 PM. The location is 
the USDA Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA. 

 
 

I certify that on Monday, February  21, 2022 agendas were posted as required by Government Code Section 54956 and any other 
applicable law.                                                             

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

X
Andrea Stuemky
District Manager



 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
Special Board Meeting of the: 

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District 
170 Russell Ave. Suite C 

Susanville, CA 96130 
530-257-7271 ext. 100 

Attachments available 01/24/22 at www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us  
 
Date:  Thursday, January 27th, 2022  
Location: HELD REMOTELY Via ZOOM 

 
This Virtual Meeting is held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom on March 
17, 2020 that directs Californians to follow public health directives including canceling large gatherings. 
The Executive Order also allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via conference calls while still 
satisfying state transparency requirements. Executive Order N-33-20, prohibits people from leaving their 
homes or places of residence except to access necessary supplies and services or to engage in specified 
critical infrastructure employment.  
 
Note: Pursuant to the Brown Act, Section 54953(b)(2). Section (b) (2) requires that all votes taken during 
a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call. Any agenda item may be discussed in a different order, if 
necessary. The Board may take action whether items are listed as action, information or discussion. The 
meeting is being held solely by remote means and will be made accessible to members of the public 
seeking to attend and address the Board solely through the phone number set forth below. 
 

 

Time: 3:30 PM 
MEETING MINUTES 

*votes taken via role call* 
 

NOTE: THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAY ADVISE 
ACTION ON ANY OF THE AGENDA ITEMS SHOWN BELOW. 

 
NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, 
INCLUDING AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE 
CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE AT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED 
ABOVE AT LEAST A DAY BEFORE THE MEETING. 
 
 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 

 
Board member Jesse Claypool called the meeting to order at 3:33 pm, and a quorum was 
noted.  

 

http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us/
http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us/


 
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Board member Laurie Tippin made a motion to approve the agenda, Board member Wayne 
Langston seconded, and the motion passed. All. 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT - NONE 

 

Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting, any member of the 
public is permitted to make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question 
regarding matters related to the District. Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a 
maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter. 
 

 
IV. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. Approval of Meeting Minutes: 12/9/2021 (attachment) 
B. Treasurer’s Report 
C. Correspondence 

 
Board member Wayne Langston made a motion to approve the consent items, Board member Laurie 
Tippin seconded, and the motion passed. All. 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 
 
V.     REPORTS 

 

A. District Manager Report – Stuemky 
• Reported on current grants progress and new grants we have received, 

prepping for the 2021 Audit timelines, hiring a new Watermaster and current 
district events.  

 
B. NRCS Agency Report – Stephens 

• Reported that NRCS is gearing up for their FY 22 contracts and are anticipating 
additional funding. They also request a partnership meeting with the RCD 
board, and reminded participants of the Wednesday night sessions. 

 
C. SWAT – Hanson 

• NONE 
 

D. WAC Report – Langston 
• Reported no WAC meeting has occurred, and that Jesse and Andrea need to 

meet to discuss the Watermaster position and duties, as well as planning for the 
upcoming water season.  
 

E. Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report – Tippin 
• Reported that CARCD annual conference has began, and that the NACD 

conference begins 2.12 – 2.15 and Laurie will be attending in Orlando, FL. 
 



F. Fire Safe Council Report – Johnson 
• Reported that CWPP project rankings for critical areas is occurring now and 

that he plans to resubmit some of our previous items.   
 

G. IRWMP Report – Claypool 
• Reported that the DACI grant is closed out, and waiting for final reimbursement.  

 
H. Unagendized reports by board members 

• Tippin – USFS contacted her about potential funds for fire restoration work with 
private land owners that were effected by the 2019-2021 fires in Lassen 
County.    
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

 
 
VI. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD  

 
A. Annual Organizational Meeting (RCD 5010.5; PRC 9306 & 9307) 

 
1. Election of officers (chairman, vice-chairman and secretary/treasurer). 

 
2. Appointment of District Manager as board secretary. 

 
Board member Laurie Tippin made motion to keep existing leadership intact so long as they are willing to keep 
their current positions, Board member Wayne Langston seconded. Motion Passed. All Ayes. 
 

B. File Statement of Facts with the Secretary of State 
Staff direction – name board members and address to file with the State. 
 

C. Assignment of committees (SWAT, WAC, Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD, Fire 
Safe Council, IRWM) 

Laurie Tippin made a motion to keep committee rosters the same as the previous assignments, 
Board member Will Johnson seconds, motion passed, all ayes.  
 

D. Place and time of meetings 
Discussion to keep meeting time and place the same, 4th Thursday of the month all year, except for 
November there will be no meeting, and December meeting will be on December 8th. Meetings will occur 
at 5:30PM from April- October, and 3:30PM December – March at 170 Russell Ave, Suite C. Susanville, 
CA 96130.  

 
E. Policy update/revisions (RCD 5010.1) 

 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 

F. Final reading and approval of the 2022 RCD Calendar. (attachment) 
Board approves 2022 RCD Calendar with approved changes to the Nov. and Dec. 2022 meetings. 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 
 
 



G. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2022-1, regarding AB 361 for the continuation 
of online board meetings. (attachment) 

 
Laurie Tippin made a motion to approve Res. 2022 – 1 and to move this item to the 
consent agenda for future meetings, Board member Will Johnson seconds, motion passed, 
all ayes.  

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 
 

 
H. Consideration and approval of Cooperative Agreement between HLVRCD and LFSC, 

Inc. for HLVRCD to act as CEQA Lead Agency for the Dyer Mountain Initiative WUI 
Fuel Treatments. (attachment) 
 

Laurie Tippin made a motion to approve the Cooperative Agreement, Board member Will 
Johnson seconds, motion passed, all ayes.  

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 

I. Consideration and approval of Review and approval of Dyer Mountain Initiative WUI 
Fuel Treatments CEQA Environmental Review and Notice of Exemption (NOE). 
 

Will Johnson made a motion to approve the Dyer Mountain WUI NOE, Board member 
Laurie Tippin seconds, motion passed, all ayes.  

 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 

J. Consideration and approval of the Letter of Support for LFSC SNC Dixie Reforestation    
Project. 
 

Laurie Tippin made a motion to approve the Letter of Support for LFSC SNC Dixie 
Reforestation Project, Board member Will Johnson seconds, motion passed, all ayes.  

 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity 
 
 
 
 
VII.   ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION– WATERMASTER 
 
 

A. Consideration and Approval to pay BBK January 2022 Invoice #924553 ($13,111.90) 
(attachment). 

 
Will Johnson made a motion to approve payment of the January BBK Invoice, Board 
member Will Johnson seconds, motion passed, all ayes.  

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1.4 – Watermaster services are professionally provided. 

 



 
             
VIII. ADJOURNMENT – 01/27/2022 at 4:54PM  

The next Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting will be February 24th, 2022. The 
location is the USDA Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,     
            APPROVED: _________________________________ 
               Jesse Claypool, RCD Board   
               Chairperson 
 
 
       DATE:  02/24/2022          

Andrea Stuemky 
District Manager 



2/18/22 Special Meeting Notes 

Item 1:  Call to Order:  10:03; Roll Call: 
• Established a quorum; board members present = Laurie Tippin, Jesse Claypool, Will Johnson, 

Robin Hanson, Wayne Langston 
• Other Attendees:  Tiffany Russell (Pt Blue Conservation/NRCS contractor), Ryan Tompkins (UC 

Extension), Anne Stephens (NRCS), Tim Keesey (TKE Consulting, RPF) 
 
Item II:   Agenda Approval: 1st – Robin; 2nd Wayne; Roll call – All AYE 
 
Item III:  Public Comment:  All participants on call introduced themselves 
 
Item IV.A: MOA approval – 1st – Will, 2nd – Laurie;  Roll call – All AYE 
 
Item IV.B:  Fire Restoration Program Discussion 

• A question and answer period occurred regarding the amount of funding, how it can be used, 
proposal submission schedule. 

• Ryan Tompkins, UC cooperative extension, provided the group suggestions and important 
information of how the Feather River RCD is organizing & developing their post-fire disaster 
project.  

• We concluded that an ad hoc committee for the fire recovery program and identification of 
potential partners to collaborate with on project development and implementation was needed. 
The topic will be included on the 2/24 board agenda. 

 
11:18 am – Break 
11:28 am – Resume 
 
Item IV.C:  NRCS partner opportunities – Anne Stephens 

• Requested a LWG mtg be called. Discussed RCD lack of capacity. A topic regarding returning the 
responsibility of LWG to NRCS will be placed on the 2/24 board agenda.  

• Requested the RCD create an RCD/NRCS partner committee that would include a producer or 
NRCS partner to address partnership and collaboration opportunities associated with NRCS 
funding. This topic will be placed on the 2/24 board agenda. 

 
No items V through VII listed on agenda 
 
Item VIII:  Meeting adjourned at11:47 am. 



Page 1 of 2 

Board of Directors Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation 
District County of Lassen, State of California 

RESOLUTION 2022-02

RESOLUTION OF THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (RCD) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY 
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAKING FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH AB 

361 AND GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953, AUTHORIZING REMOTE 
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE HONEY LAKE 

VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

February 24th, 2022 

WHEREAS, all meetings of Honey Lake Valley County Resource Conservation District’s 
(“District”) Board of Directors meetings are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown 
Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, 
and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and 

WHEREAS, Governor Newsom signed AB 361, amending the Brown Act, including 
Government Code section 54953, subd. (e), that makes provisions for remote teleconferencing 
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with the 
requirements of Government Code section 54953, subd. (b)(3), subject to the existence of 
certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition of AB 361 is that a state of emergency is declared by 
the Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of 
conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state 
caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom issued a Proclamation of State of 
Emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, the proclaimed state of emergency remains in effect; and 

WHEREAS, California Department of Public Health and the federal Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention caution that the Delta variant of COVID- 19, currently the dominant 
strain of COVID-19 in the country, is more transmissible than prior variants of the virus, may 
cause more severe  illness, and that even fully vaccinated individuals can spread the virus to 
others resulting in rapid and alarming rates of COVID-19 cases and hospitalizations 
(https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/variants/delta-variant.html); and 

WHEREAS, the District is committed to preserving and nurturing public access and 
participation in meetings of the Board of Directors and to protecting the health, welfare, and 
safety of the participants; and 

 
 Reso 20 22-02 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 Reso 2022-02 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the COVID-19 emergency has 
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District 
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the 
District, and deems it necessary to find that meeting in person for meetings of all District-related 
legislative bodies as well as subcommittees of the Board of Directors subject to the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees, and thus intends 
to invoke the provisions of AB 361 related to teleconferencing as provided in Government Code 
section 54953, subd. (e); and 

WHEREAS, all teleconference meetings of the Board of Directors of the District and any 
legislative bodies of the District shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with 
access to the meetings as prescribed in section 54953; subd. (e)(2). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Honey Lake 
Valley Resource Conservation District as follows: 

1. Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by
this reference.

2. The Board finds that meeting in person for meetings of all District-related legislative
bodies subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act would present imminent risks to the health or
safety of attendees.

3. Staff is directed to return to the Board of Directors no later than thirty (30) days after the
adoption of this resolution, or by the next Board of Directors meeting (whichever comes
first), with an item for the Board to consider making the findings required by AB 361 in
order to continue meeting under its provisions.

4. The District Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to take all actions
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting
open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953, subd.
(e), and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED by the Board
of Directors of the Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District at its special meeting held on 
the 24th day of February 2022, by the following vote: 

Director _______________ and the following vote on this ___ day of _________ 
2022. 

Adopted on following motion by Director   seconded by 



Reso 2022-01 
 

Page 3 of 2 

Director Vote: 
Ayes:  
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Jesse Claypool, Chair WAYNE LANGSTON, Secretary/Treasurer 
Board of Directors Board of Directors 

Attest: 

Andrea Stuemky, District Manager 



Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District  
 

170 Russell Ave., Suite C.                                     www.honeylakevalleyrcd.org 
Susanville, CA 96130 
(530)252-7271 
 
March 1, 2022 
 
 
California Department of Forestry & Fire Protection 
Attn: Forest Health Grants Program 
P.O. Box 944246 
Sacramento, CA 94244 
 
 
RE: Dixie Fire West Reforestation Project 
 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 
 
 
The Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District strongly supports Lassen Fire Safe Council’s CAL Fire Forest 
Health Dixie West Reforestation Project that will restore forest health, improve wildlife habitat, improve watershed 
condition and help protect communities. The Dixie Fire project is an approximately 5,000-acre ecosystem management 
project located within a wildland urban interface zone (WUI) north & east of the communities of Westwood, Clear Creek 
and Pine Town in western Lassen County. Within the WUI, human habitation is mixed with areas of flammable wildland 
vegetation. This reforestation project can be considered a fuels management project, in addition to a reforestation 
project, in that restoring the timber stand will help reduce fuel loads by forestalling the conversion of the burnt landscape 
to brush fuels with underling burnt trees. 
 
The CAL FIRE Dixie Fire Reforestation Project will also complement the Dyer Mountain CAL FIRE Fire Prevention 
project that is currently underway to the south. The project would expand the ongoing landscape scale forest and 
watershed restoration treatments, increasing the effectiveness for forest health and public safety within and around the 
project area. 
 
The Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) is committed to being the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) lead agency for the Dixie Fire West Reforestation Project project being submitted to SNC by the 
Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. (LFSC). 
 
Please accept this letter of support for funding assistance from CAL FIRE. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jesse Claypool 
Chairman of the Board, HLVRCD 
 
 

 



Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District  
 

170 Russell Ave., Suite C.                                     www.honeylakevalleyrcd.org 
Susanville, CA 96130 
(530)252-7271 
 
March 1, 2022 
 

 
California Department of Forestry & Fire Protection 
Attn: Forest Health Grants Program 
P.O. Box 944246 
Sacramento, CA 94244 
 

RE: Dixie Beckwourth Reforestation Project 
 

To Whom it May Concern: 
 

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) is in strong support of Lassen Fire Safe 
Council’s CAL Fire Forest Health Dixie Beckwourth Reforestation Project that will restore forest health, 
improve wildlife habitat, improve watershed condition and help protect communities. The Dixie Beckwourth 
project is an approximately 5,000-acre ecosystem management project located within a wildland urban 
interface zone (WUI) in vicinity of the communities of Susanville, Janesville, Milford and Doyle in Eastern 
Lassen and Plumas Counties. Within the WUI, human habitation is mixed with areas of flammable wildland 
vegetation. This reforestation project can be considered a fuels management project, in addition to a 
reforestation project, in that restoring the timber stand will help reduce fuel loads by forestalling the 
conversion of the burnt landscape to brush fuels with underling burnt trees. The nearby communities, and 
the project area, have been classified as a Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone by CAL FIRE making it a 
clear candidate in need of fuels management.  
 
The CAL FIRE Dixie Beckwourth Reforestation Project will also complement the Thompson Peak Initiative 
projects that are currently underway to the south. The project would expand the ongoing landscape scale 
forest and watershed restoration treatments, increasing the effectiveness for forest health and public safety 
within and around the project area. 
 
The Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) is committed to being the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) lead agency for the Dixie Beckwourth Reforestation Project project being 
submitted to SNC by the Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. (LFSC). 
 
Please accept this letter of support for funding assistance from CAL FIRE. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Jesse Claypool 

Chairman of the Board, HLVRCD 

 



 

 

Indian Wells 
(760) 568-2611 

Irvine 
(949) 263-2600 

Los Angeles 
(213) 617-8100 

Bend,OR 
(541) 382-3011 

 
 

3390 University Avenue, 5th Floor, P.O. Box 1028, Riverside, CA 92502 
Phone: (951) 686-1450  |  Fax: (951) 686-3083  |  www.bbklaw.com 

Tax ID # 95-2157337 

 

 

 

Ontario 
(909) 989-8584 

Sacramento 
(916) 325-4000 

San Diego 
(619) 525-1300 

Walnut Creek 
(925) 977-3300 

Washington DC 
(202) 785-0600 

  

 

  

 INVOICE IS DUE AND PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 ANDREA STUEMKY, RCD DISTRICT MANAGER 

HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

170 RUSSELL AVENUE 

SUSANVILLE, CA 96130 

February 8, 2022 

Invoice 926418 

AMS 

Page    1  

 

 

       
 

   _____________________________________ 
 
  

 INVOICE SUMMARY 
 

 For Professional Services Rendered Through January 31, 2022: 
 
 Our Matter # 83697.00003 

Re: DOW V. HONEY LAKE VALLEY RCD (CASE NO. C091965) 
 

 Current Fees: $ 0.00 

 Current Reimbursable Costs: $ 21.00 

 
 

 
 

 

 Total Current Billings For This Matter: $ 21.00 

 

 Balance from Previous Statement: 13,111.90 

 Payments and Other Credits Received: (13,111.90) 
 

 
 

 

 

 Prior Outstanding Balance: 0.00 
  

 
 

 

 Total Amount Due: $ 21.00 
  

 

  


	HLVRCD_February Agenda_02242022.pdf
	AGENDA
	I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
	III. PUBLIC COMMENT
	V.     REPORTS
	VI. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD

	HLVRCD_ January Meeting Minutes_01272022.pdf
	MEETING MINUTES *votes taken via role call*
	I. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL  Board member Jesse Claypool called the meeting to order at 3:33 pm, and a quorum was noted.
	III. PUBLIC COMMENT - NONE
	V.     REPORTS
	VI. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD

	HLVRCD_February Special Meeting Minutest_02172022.pdf.pdf
	Resolution 2022-2_AB 361.pdf
	2022 CCI FH Dixie West LOS HLVRCD_Draft RCD Letterhead_2142022.pdf
	2022 CCI FH Dixie Beckworth LOS HLVRCD_Draft RCD Letterhead_2142022.pdf
	Pages from 926418v001-c1 (1).pdf



